
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Scotcourt House, 45 West Princes Street, 

HELENSBURGH G84 7DE 
e.mail –Belinda.ruthven argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
26 October 2011 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP will 
be held in the VICTORIA HALLS, HELENSBURGH on WEDNESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2011 at 
7:00 PM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 3. MINUTE OF MEETING 20 SEPTEMBER 2011(Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 4. BUDGET CONSULTATION 

 
 5. STRATHCLYDE POLICE - POLICING IN HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND 

 
 6. BETTER COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT RESOURCE PACK 

 
 7. UPDATE FROM THEMATIC GROUPS - ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 

 
  (a) Social Affairs (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
  (b) Environment (Pages 7 - 8) 

 
  (c) Economy (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND AREA COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP 
 
  
 Contact: Belinda Ruthven - Area Governance Assistant Tel: 01436 658825 
 



�

��������	
���������	
���
�������������
����������������������
�������

�����������������������������

�����
����������
	������������ ������������ !!��

�

�

�"�#���$� ���������	�
������
����������	��
� ���	�����������������	��������������
� ���������	���������	����
� ���������	����������
� ���������	� ��!���
� ���������	�"	��#���
� ������$��#������%	&������������
������#��������&�	�
� ��������'�	��������	&����
������	���������
� �������(����������##������)������&�����&�	�
�  ����*��		������*)$�
� '������������������	�������	����������������
�  ����
�����������������+���	�&&�����##��������������
�
�
� !%� ���
������

� � �
�����&������	������#�����,	�#�-.�
�
���������	�/�#�����!!�

����������&������*�	���������"�	�������������

���*#������ 0*�
��	��������	������*����	�
������#����%,,���	�
���	&��(���������#!�	��,���##�	���
$����
���������	�	������##��������������
 �&��������	���0�����!�	&����##��������������
�

� �%� ���
����������&����������

� � �
$��	����	�����
����	��������,�1���	����
�

� '%� ��������&���������!(�����
�� !!�

� � �
$�����������,�������&�23���	����������	������������		����	���	�4�
�

� )%� ����������������������������������������*�

� � �
$����	��������!	��,��������	���	���	�������������	�!�����!����	������
��	���5�*����	�
������#����%,,���	5��������'����	���##������
��&�&�#��������������������!������������6�����&������������������,�	�
,���!���������������	����������������	#�5�������������,�����&������������
�����������	�!�����	���	�4�
�
��+�#�	��

�

24� �&	��������	������,���!�����������*����	�
������#����%,,���	����
�������	��������	��&������������4��

�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



74� �&	���� ����� ����������� �,� ����� ���#� ��� ���������� ���  ���#!�	�
#�����&� �,� 0�����!�	&�� ���� ��#���� �	��� ��##������ )������&�
�	���� ���	�� ������� 	������ ����� !�� ���	������ !�� ���� *����	�

������#����%,,���	4�

�
���,-�����	��!��*����	�
������#����%,,���	5�����	�!������
�

� ,%� �����������������������������&������������
�������

��
&�������������-�������

� � �
$����	��������&��������	�����������!��������$��#���5�%	&������������

������#��������&�	�������������#������	���##����������	��������
,	�#�����*��,�������#�����8�	�����������������##�����������	���
79224��$�������#����&������!�����������������������	���&�����������	��
���������4�
�
��+�#�	��

�

"�������&�����������5���������&	�������������,�������&���������������!��
�������	��4�
�

24� )	������������������!��#�	�����������!����4�
�

74�  ��������������&	������������������:��������.#����&;�����	�4�
�

<4� 1�� ���� ��&&������ ����� �� 	������� ,�	#��� ,�	�#�����&������� ��	���	�
�	&����������� !���&� 	���;�� ��� ����� �� ����� ��� ����&������#�����&��
�����	������!	��,��&����������������������4��%���	��������&����#��
������!���	�����	,�	#�������,�	#������������##������,���!���4�

�
64� ��	�� ,���!�����������!���	������� ,�������&���##������������� ���

�	��	� ����� ���&�!��� ��������� �,� �	�&	���� �	� ����� �,� ����� ���
���������4�

�
=4� ��##���&������������!������!������4�

�
>4� $��������	��	�����##������)�	���	�������	�������������������	�����

�������	�������������	���4�
�

34� $������:��������&����;����	�����������������#�����&�4�
�

� .%� ��������������������������

� � �
$����	���������	����������������������!�����	����������5��������
��		��������������	�&�	���&�������	���#������&��)	�&	�##�5���������
��,�	#��������*������������	�	���5�(����
��!�	������	���������������	&����
����'����������������	����������#����&����	������&�&������������%
����
�����������������	�����������������#����������	��������	�������,�����
�	�&	�##�4��"�	&�����		�����������������������������%
���������������
�����	��������������������������&���	#����	������������!������������,�	�
��������������&�������������	��4�
�
1�����������������������,�	�#�#!�	���������������!���������������,����������

Page 2



�����!�����,�	#������������	�����	�,���	�4���
�
��+�#�	��

�

$�������������	!����������!������0�����,�����	�������������4�
�

� (%� ���������������������

� � �
$���&	��������!	��,���!����������'�	��������	&����
������	��������5����
	������������������������$��	��*����	�)�	���	��������������	�����������
*������������	�#������#��	�	��������������&�����,�����&��������
)�	���	����4��*������������������������������������,�������&������8��������
�,�'������##������������,	�#�����)�	���	���������������������!��
	�����������������,�����&������������!��,�	����#��&4��1,��������,��5����
'�	�������,�	#���������������������������
������������	���&����������
#���������������0�����!�	&��������	��������������,������,�����������������
�	��4��$��������������������������������#����	�����,��������	��5�����������
!���,����������!��������4�
�
��+�#�	��

�

�&	�����������������������!������$��	��*����	�)�	���	����4�
�

� /%� ����������������
���0�
��������

� � �
$����	��������!	��,������������	�!�������	�������	����������&�	�
������������������,�	#�������������	��������##��������������'�.
����������
�
��+�#�	��

�

�&	��������������������������,�����	���	�4�
�
���,-�����	��!���	�������	����������&�	5�������79���&����79225�
��!#�������
�

�

Page 3



Page 4



1 

 

 
 

 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Management Committee 
Date:  August 2011  

 

 
 

Social Affairs Thematic Group Update Report 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 This report summarises the continued progress made by the Social 

Affairs Thematic Group.   
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
 2.1 That the Management Committee note the progress made by the 

Social Affairs Thematic Group. 
 

 
3.      DETAIL 
 

3.1    At the group’s most recent meeting on the 9th May 2011 a number     
of key issues were discussed and scrutinised including; Getting It 
Right for Vulnerable Young People, Argyll and Bute Strategic 
Community Safety Partnership, Argyll and Bute’s Children, the 
Strategic Housing and Communities Forum and Performance 
Management.  

 
In addition, a number of presentations were made on the following 
topics; Youth Work, child trafficking, the educational psychological 
service and early years interventions.  
 
The next meeting of the SATG is 22nd August 2011. 
 

3.2    A paper presented on Getting It Right for Vulnerable Young  
People was presented which outlined the work being undertaken 
to reshape services to children and young people who have 
particular vulnerabilities due to their emotional or mental health 
needs.  

 
3.3    After consideration of the Argyll and Bute Strategic Community  

Safety Partnership highlight and exception report it was agreed 
that a paper on domestic violence and violence against women will 
be brought to the next Social Affairs thematic group meeting.  

 
 
       3.4 The group viewed a film produced by the Mid Argyll Youth Project 

entitled “The Gilp” which the group produced for a project they had 
been selected to participate in by the Scottish Parliament as part of 

Agenda Item 7aPage 5



2 

 

the Scottish Parliament’s Community Partnership Programme. The 
film highlighted the negative media stereotypes of young people 
and the impact this can have on them in their local communities.  

 
        3.5 The group also viewed a film produced by pupils of Dunoon 

Grammar School and Women’s Aid which aimed to raise 
awareness of Child Trafficking in Britain.  

 
        3.6   A presentation on Early Years Intervention given by Anne 

Paterson, Quality Improvement Manager – Early Years, outlined 
the Early Years Framework policy document which was published 
jointly by the Scottish Government and COSLA in 2008. Significant 
progress has been made within Argyll and Bute in relation to the 
National Outcomes and these are being met through the current 
intervention work programmes, Service Review and 
Implementation Plan.  

 
 

3.7   The group also reviewed their performance scorecard within  
Pyramid and a revised version was considered, however further 
development is needed to ensure that it is equally focused on all 
partnerships within the group; Strathclyde Police, Health, Fire and 
Rescue and the Third Sector.    

 
 
       3.8   The next meeting of the Social Affairs Thematic CPP group will  

     feature presentations from Luette Roberts, Alcohol and Drugs     
     Partnership Co-ordinator for Argyll and Bute, Islay High School on  
     Curriculum for Excellence and Marlene Baillie from Strathclyde  
     Police on crime and community safety issues.  

 
 
 
  4.0    CONCLUSION 

 
4.1    Significant progress has been made since the start of the year in  

achieving the group’s objectives and this progress will continue 
throughout the following year through the development of strong 
partnership links and increased scrutiny and development of the 
Social Affair Thematic Group scorecard.  

 
 

 

For further information contact: 

 

Cleland Sneddon 
Executive Director – Community Services 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 
Tel: 01546 604112 
 

Page 6



 
 

 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Economy Thematic Group Report  
Management Committee June 8 2011 

 

 
 

 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 The last meeting of the Economy Thematic Group took place on 25 

May and this report provides a summary of issues covered.   The 
group remains focussed on identifying and recording measures 
which will enable changes in the local economy to be identified and 
tracked or treated as appropriate. 

 
 
2. ISSUES DISCUSSED 
  

2.1. The revised scorecard format is now In place but a further request 
has been made to partners to provide specific measures for inclusion in 
future reports    Final revisions will be completed at the next meeting. 
 
Updates from partners present illustrated progress against SOA and 
CPP objectives.  
 
 

 2.2 A presentation made by Skills Development Scotland (SDS) 
covering data on youth destinations, modern apprenticeships and 
employability led to an interesting discussion on the reasons 
behind some of the trends and the need to understand the 
economic implications    A pilot exercise by SDS and partners 
looking in more detail at the data and possible ways to address the 
underlying issues is ongoing  

   
 2.3 The scheduled presentation on the agricultural sector and SRDP 

carried forward from the last meeting was not able to take place  

 
 Next Economy Thematic Group meeting will to be held on 31 August  

2011 
  

 
For further information contact:  Douglas Cowan 
 douglas.cowan@hient.co.uk 

 
Telephone 01546 605402 
 

Agenda Item 7bPage 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Management Committee 
Date:  15 June 2011 

 

 
 

Title: Update Report on Environment Thematic Group 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 This report summarises progress which the Environment Thematic 

Group has made in regard to developing and implementing actions 
in the Community Plan, and in developing a scorecard and work 
programme. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
 2.1 That the Management Committee note the progress which the 

Environment Thematic Group has made in progressing outcomes 
from the agreed action plan and scorecard for the group. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
  
 3.1 The Environment Thematic Group meets quarterly and is 

progressing in delivering the outcomes and actions relating to the 
Environment of Argyll and Bute contained in the Community Plan.  

 3.2 At the February meeting it had been agreed that officers and 
partners would meet with the Chair to bring forward proposals for 
an amended scorecard and bring this to the May 2011 meeting. At 
the meeting on 26 May 2011, the Group were presented with a 
revised scorecard, prepared on the basis of these discussions.  
The Group discussed the existing and proposed scorecards noting 
that there remained an issue regarding setting measures that were 
meaningful and the difficulty in extracting local figures from those 
collected nationally.  In principle, it was agreed that the existing 
scorecard should remain although this should incorporate some of 
the elements of the proposed scorecard.  It was also agreed that a 
further meeting between officers, partners and the Thematic Chair 
should take place and that they be asked to report back to the 
August meeting of the Thematic Group when it is anticipated that 
the scorecard can be finalised. 

 3.3 The meeting received an update following a Community Seminar 
on Invasive Non-Native Species held in January, a discussion on 
the Zero Waste Plan and a report on Walking Routes to Schools.  
The Group also received presentations from RPID, SAMS and 
SEPA. 

 3.4 Strategic Partnership reports were submitted by the Argyll and 
Bute Renewable Alliance, Kintyre Recycling Ltd, Argyll and Bute 
Local Biodiversity Partnership and the Argyll and Bute Local 
Access Forum.  The reports were noted by the group. 

 
4. CONCLUSION 
  

Agenda Item 7cPage 9



 4.1 The Environment Thematic Group continue to concentrate on their 
performance management role by developing and refining their 
Performance Scorecard. 

 
 
For further information contact:  Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural 

Heritage 
  
Telephone 0300 244 9361 (SNH Oban office) 
 

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 MINUTE OF MEETING 20 September 2011
	7a Social Affairs
	7b Environment
	7c Economy

